Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Pons <office2@sesi-nm.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 8:42 AM
To: Bob Allen; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Barnsdall Pipeline Work Plan
Attachments: map 1-19-17.pdf

Mike,

| have attached the Barnsdall map, per Bob Allen (SESI), as discussed in your phone conversation this morning, 1-19-
2017.
Thank Yow

Towa Mawtinv

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510

From: Bob Allen [mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 6:41 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Rebecca Pons <office2@sesi-nm.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly
<stucker@blm.gov>; melanie.isenberg@hollyenergy.com

Subject: Re: Barnsdall Pipeline Work Plan

| Will do that tomorrow,Mike. We have already received BLM approval from Shelly Tucker
Bob Allen CSP, CHMM

Office. 575-397-0510

Cell 575-390-7063

OnJan 18, 2017, at 4:42 PM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote:

RE: Holly Energy Partners * Barnsdall Line * 2RP-4020 * DOR: UNK

Bob,

Can you provide a diagram of what is proposed to be, or has been, excavated, vs impacted material that
will be left behind due to the 4’ no dig policy? | am a little unclear on that aspect of this proposal. Also,
this is Federal surface and will require review/approval by BLM as well as OCD.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street



Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Rebecca Pons [mailto:office2 @sesi-nm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 9:44 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: Barnsdall Pipeline Work Plan

| have attached, per Bob Allen (SESI), the proposed work plan for the Holly Energy Partners Barnsdall
Pipeline. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank Yow

Towa Mowtinv

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510



